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Per the issuance of ADDENDUM # 2 the following are noted:

X| Addendum No. 2 (Attached)
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Alterations, NEW MAIL ROOM Physical Plant Building #28, Rhode Island College

ADDENDUM NO. 2 - January 20, 2015
FROM: Lamborghini/ Feibelman Ltd.
14 Imperial Place, Suite 201
Providence, RI 02903
TO: Prospective Bidders
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated
December 2, 2014 and Addendum #1 dated December 3, 2014 with amendments and additions noted

below.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may
disqualify the Bidder.

This Addendum consists of 3 pages, and the following attachment:

Description Date Number of
Pages

Sign in Sheet from Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting 1/15/15 2

PRE-BID MEETING

A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held at 9 am on January 15, 2015 at the Physical Plant Building
Conference Room. Following the meeting, bidders viewed the project area. The Sign-in Sheet is
attached to this Addendum.

The following items include comments, clarifications and answers to questions raised at the Pre-Bid
Meeting or received during the Question and Answer Period.

I. Question: Drawing E-1 indicates that new Panel A on the second floor will be fed from
existing MDP on the first floor. What is the path and length of the run?

Answer: Following the meeting the bidders viewed both panel locations. Refer to E1
diagrammatic floor plans (1”’=30) for relative locations and anticipated path. Note that the
building is approximately 100’-0” by 176°-4”,

2. Question: Is sprinkler work anticipated?

Answer: Existing sprinkler system shall remain, and contractor shall take all precautions to
protect system. Refer to 01500-4, Article 1.20.

Lamborghini/Feibelman Ltd.
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Alterations, NEW MAIL ROOM Physical Plant Building #28, Rhode Island College
3. Question: Is fire alarm work anticipated?

Answer: Refer to E1 for extent of fire alarm system work, and refer to 01500-4, Article 1.20
and Electrical Specifications E2, paragraphs BB for additional information regarding working
with existing fire alarm system.

4. Question: Who services the existing Fire Alarm System for Rhode Istand College?
Answer: Elco Electric Service Corp.

5. Question: Outline Specification refers to Roofing System Warranty and requires roofing
work to be performed by a manufacturer authorized installer and written statement from
manufacturer at project closeout that warranty is still in force. What is the roofing system,
who installed it, and when was it installed?

Answer: RIC records indicate that roof was installed May 31, 2007 by Capeway Roofing.
The system is a Hickman SBS Modified Multi-ply Membrane. Verify existing materials and
conditions with Rhode Island College Project Manager.

6. Question: What will the working hours be for the project?

Answer: Refer to 01100-2, “Schedule work to occur during normal working hours of the
Physical Plant Department, weekdays, 7:00 am to 3:30 pm.”

7. Question: How will project work with existing loading dock operations?

Answer: Section 01100-2 indicates that operations will not interrupt or conflict with Owner’s
use of the Loading Dock and that all deliveries shall be scheduled 24 hours in advance.

In addition, be aware that Rhode Island College staff will NOT receive any deliveries for the
project. General Contractor shall schedule deliveries as required above and have personnel
present to receive and offload any material brought to the site. Unaccompanied deliveries will
be rejected.

8. Question: On the electrical specs it call for %” conduit for the tele/data stubs but on the
detail it shows a 1” conduit. Which one is correct? «

Answer: %” conduit is acceptable.
9. Question : It is not clear in specs who owns the tele/data wiring and what is needed.
Answer: The specs address the partial raceway only. The tel/data detail on sheet E2 outlines

the wiring requirements.

10. Question: Are the walls going to be demolished or is the new electrical work to be surface
mounted in conduit?

Lamborghini/Feibelman Ltd,
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Alterations, NEW MAIL ROOM Physical Plant Building #28, Rhode Island College

Answer: Surface mounted conduit shall be provided throughout, with the exception of the
east partition of the Mail Room, where the new electrical work shall be coordinated with the
cutting and patching required for the new doors and borrowed light. Conceal wiring along this
partition.

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS

Sheet E2 — SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS

11. In the Voice/Data Detail, the note pointing to the partial raceway conduit shall read “3/4”
EMT in lieu of 1” EMT.”

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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